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Calc ulation for LTA Rebate:
(a) COE Period:__X 12 =

(b) Balance Months ;

d) R""'d," coE QP

;

(a)-, (b) =_/12= , <_fis
Register Before/After MAy 2OO2

{e) PARF = (OMV) _X_X_=
LTA Total Rebate Amount: {d}+(e}
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate _ 5%).

Calculalion for Val uation:

Ca lculatio n for Repossessed vehrcte:
demand vehicle: Yes / No I - $

Parallel lmport vehicle: Yes / No

th8n J0Vrs old: Yes / No
MV for Repossessed ve h lcle

Capacitv: Hiqh/Low l- $

/ Asia Car
Condition: Good/F airlPoor/Burnt

No. of transfer :

Forced Salesvalue cterived = $
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Besl Regqrds,

Olivio lou I Admin Monoger

LKK Aulo Consullonts

phonei 6256-3561 | emoil: o iviolou@lkkouio.com I iox: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Poyo Ubilnduslriol Pork, UbiAvenue l, #02 25 | S{408933)

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 5 September 2018 5:05 PM

Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; ANG Yvonne

NG Matthew; HO Vincent; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; KKLau

RE: [AXA]: Assistance Required : Effect MV for SKL8848A BMW 3201 COUPE ABs

DSC SR HID NAV

'fure
q,rtfiL

+ffi

Dear Yvonne,

The market value of SKL 88484 is $79K-$80K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 I email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1', #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday,5 September 2018 9:51 AM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation @ lkkauto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.a ng@axa.com.sg>

cc: NG Matthew <matthew.nghj@axa.com.sg>; Ho Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.s8>; cHloNH Hock san

Christopher <ch ris.chionh hs@axa.com.sg>; KKLaU <kklau @lkka uto.com>

Sub,ect: [AXA]: Assistance Required : Effect MV for SKL8848A BMW 3201 COUPE ABS DSC SR HID NAV

Hi Va luation Team,

Please get back to AXA Yvonne.

Tha nks.

From: NG Matthew Imailto:matthew. neh i@axa.com.sq]

Sent: Wednesday, 5 September, 2018 9:49 AM

To: bhtav@autoprobe.com.sq; ad min (aa utoprobe.com-sq; bernardonq@a iaxinspection.com; fra n kie(afta.com sq;

motorsurvev@fta.com.ss; bensontOlbs auto.com; nick@ lbs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau @ lkka uto.com>; Olivia Lau

{LKKAuto) <olivia la u @ lkka uto.com>; iim mv.lee @ prioritvservices.sg; cvnthia.ons@prioritvservices sg;



rickv@ rta.com.se
Cc: CHIONH Hock San Christopher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.ss>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho @axa.com.sR>; ANG

Yvonne <yyg_!-0e=q-!g@-q&qg_E-sg>

Subject: Assistance Required : Effect MV for 5K18848A BMW 3201 COUPE ABS DSC SR HID NAV

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Yvonne Ang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA:02109120L8

Tha nk you.

Warmest Regards

Matthew NG

Specialist I Claims Services SlTF

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd I 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sq

Email: matthew.nshi@axa.com.ss
DID: (65)

fi et"u"" consider the environment before printing this email

This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial,

is prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

-----Disclaimer----
This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this

message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those ofthe author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity ofthe AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and

duly authorized by Lhe said companies.
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9/5t2018
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Used BN4W 320i car for Sale in singapore, Jetsprint Auto Enterprises _ sgCarMart

sell My car Dire.:ory products
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l-lonre , Used Ci fs ) j€tsp.int Auto EnteFrises , Bt lW J Se €s l20r Coupe Sr nroot

Car Buying

CarSelting

Car owne.ship

CarAftermarket

On Tle Move
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8MW 3 Series 320j Coupe Sunroof
!r.:r,r:r. Financiat Accessories S,mitar

Add !o shorrtist Add io campare Add a Note

Price g81,8oo

Depreciation gr2,BTOlyt

V,ew nodcs wrth srmil.r dep.eci.tion

28,MaF2013

(4yrs 6mths 22days COE left)
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62,30a km 01.4k /yt)

1,995 cc

$1,2a8 /yt

11s.0 kW (154 bhp)
View specs of the Br.,tt/ 32Oi

1,390 k9

Reg Date

Englne Cap

Research phoros
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Br'1W In,,re 4 E19.ne, De,.vs.rg 156 Bt_p, 6 Spe.d
Auronalrc T.aisriss,on Wtl tipoon,c. t4Ltr, Fuicton
rreering, Yenon Headtanps.

Full Etectrcnic lJemory LeatherSeats, Reverse Sensors.
Fadory f,tted AJa,o Sysre.n S.rrool BJr,erootr, ALro
Lrmate Contiol, Rain Sensors.

Don' ,liss This Latest Facetift For E92, Min€rat Grey
Exterio. Clad In Btack Leatherseats, Srratohr
chdss'Vunddndged srru-ue ovr serrce qecoros r[r
rne 5rh yrs, UnretLrct nt SaleAs Vehtct€ Is rn
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Now DLe ropalrrng Corsharnr In CondoAfte. Farrnq To Secure

AddiUona/Lots, Best tn price Afd Condirion Ii ThF
rvlaAet, Wekome EvEtuaron/Srncere Otrers

$73,301

$38,781

$46,294

$65,823 as of today (ch:n!e)
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Fjnd od the market vatue for yoLrr car.
Get a ire€ Gr vatuation

letsprint Auto Enterpdres

,23 vehs sotd I 13 v.hs avarabe

335 Upper paya Lebar Road
Search cars neaiby this lo.ation
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